
           

SANDOVAL COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

  
 

SANDOVAL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
AUGUST 24, 2017 - 6 P.M.

DON G. CHAPMAN
District 3, Chairman

  DAVID J. HEIL
District 4, Vice Chairman

  VACANT
District 1

  JAY C. BLOCK
District 2

  F. KENNETH EICHWALD
District 5

 
  DIANNE MAES

County Manager

           

1. CALL TO ORDER   

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

 

3. INTRODUCTIONS & ANNOUNCEMENTS   

 

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC   

 

5. PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS   

 

A. Storehouse West Food Pantry and Kids Closet
(Kjersten Paschall, Assistant to the Executive Director)

 

B. CNM Digital Media Lab Annual Report for FY16-17. 
(Victoria Stark-Romero, Digital Media Lab Liaison)

 

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA   

 

A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of August 10, 2017
 

B. Approval to Extend the Agreement between Sandoval County and the New
Mexico- Aging and Long-Term Services Department to Continue the  Bernalillo
Senior Center Planning, Design and Construction Administration Phase. 

 

8. SANDOVAL COUNTY COMMISSION   



8. SANDOVAL COUNTY COMMISSION
(Don Chapman, Chairman)

  

 

Request for a Motion to Allow the Board of County Commission to Review and
Discuss the Proposed Oil and Gas Ordinance as Brought Forth by Planning
and Zoning Commissioner Dan Stoddard.

 

9. COUNTY BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
(Antoinette Vigil, Director and Fred Marquez, Construction & Special Projects
Manager)

  

 

Request for a Motion to Approve Resolution. No. 8-24-17.9. Declaring the
Intent to Adopt the  2019-2023 Sandoval County Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan, to Identify and Select Projects for Short and Long Range
Planning. The State Requires that the County Submits an ICIP to DFA in Order
to Receive Legislative Funding for Capital Projects.

 

10. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS   

 

11. ADJOURN   

 

 



Sandoval County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary

   
Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/24/2017  
Requestor: Maria Encinias, Administration
Commissioner Sponsored: Yes  
District: District 2
Agenda: Presentation

Information
Action Requested:
Storehouse West Food Pantry and Kids Closet
(Kjersten Paschall, Assistant to the Executive Director)

Why Action Is Necessary (Summary):
Recommendations:
Recommended Approval:

 
Department
Director/Elected

Official

Attorney
As to Form

Finance
Budget

County
Manager

Other

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Storehouse West Presentation 





Our Mission

Storehouse West is an emergency food shelter. It is a 
qualified non-profit, tax-exempt volunteer 501 (c) (3) 
corporation providing  monthly food and personal hygiene 
supplies to low-income families and adults, new and gently-
used clothing to children from infancy through high 
school, and utility funding assistance for qualifying 
residents of  Sandoval County.



Storehouse West Services

Storehouse West provides each household with the 
equivalent of  21 meals every month including products 
such as meat, dairy, bread, produce, and other non-
perishable food items. Most of  our food items are 
purchased with grant money at discounted prices from the 
Roadrunner Food Bank and the remainder is purchased 
from local grocery stores.



Storehouse West History

Storehouse West was founded to help low-income the residents of  
Sandoval County. On March 19, 1992, the first Board of  Directors 
signed the Articles of  Incorporation that enabled the pantry to 
provide emergency food assistance to qualifying residents. Through 
the on-going financial and volunteer support of  its residents, civic, 
business, religious, and service organizations, Storehouse West is 
able to provide food and clothing to those in need. 



Sandoval County Data Statistics*

• Sandoval County Population 137,600

• Households 48,000

• Persons Per Household 2.8

• Retirees Older Than 65 20,000 (15%)

• Veterans 14,500 (11%)

• Disabled 11,600 (8%)

• Impoverished 17,300 (13%)
• U.S. Census Bureau 2015



Client Information

• Active Annual Client Visits 6,367

• Total Number of  Adults and Children Served 17,717

• Average Household Size 2.7

• Clients Per Month 530

• Seniors/Adult Visits 4,579 (72%)

• Family Visits 1,788 (28%)

• Total Meals (21 meals per week) 133,350

• Distributed Food Weight 21,942 lbs monthly / 263,306 lbs annually



Schools and Senior Centers Served

Jemez

Cielo Azul Elementary

Vista Grande

Buena Vista

Pena Blanca

Bernalillo



Food Costs

• Average Pantry Food Cost Per Client* $21

• % Food Cost 16% ($21,987)

• % Administrative and Operating Cost 84% ($110,671)

• *Inclusive of  all pantry expenses of  $132,658 for FY 2016-17



Volunteers

• 100 Volunteers @ 10,000 hours per year



Income

Grants
22%

United Way
16%

Churches
12%

Businesses
16%

Individuals
25%

Service Orgs
9%

INCOME SOURCES



Expenses

Food

Utilities

Employee

Facilities

EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION



Storehouse West

Pantry Hours

• Monday* 9:00 am to 1:30 pm

• Wednesday 12:00 pm to 4:30 pm

• Friday* 9:00 am to 1:30 pm

• 2nd and 4th Saturdays 9:30 am to 11:30 am

• * Closed for lunch from 12:00 to 12:30 pm



Directions and Location

1030 Veranda Drive SE, Suite F • www.storehousewestnm.org

• 505-892-2077

• Travel .3 miles west on Southern from 
the intersection of  Unser and Southern 
Blvd

• Turn left on Veranda Drive immediately 
past the Tarpon stop light

• Proceed 340 feet to our building located 
on the left hand side of  the street



Fundraisers and Grants

• Individuals (26%)

• Churches (12%)

• Service Organizations (9%)

• Businesses (10%)

• United Way (16%)

• Waste Management (6%)

• EFSP Federal Grant (4%)

• Other (11%)



Local Food Drives

• USPS Food Drive

• Alliance Data 

• Allegria Neighborhood Assn

• Coldwell Banker Legacy

• Girl Scouts of  America

• Century Link

• RRPS

• RRPS School District

• Rio Rancho Middle School

• Vista Grande

• Sue Cleveland

• Rio Rancho Elementary

• Most area churches



Food Donation Suggestions

• Dry Beans

• Rice

• Canned
• Vegetables

• Fruit

• Meat

• Tomato Products

• Beans

• Pasta

• Peanut Butter

• Jelly

• Pasta

• Ramen Noodles

• Cereal

• Crackers

• Cake Mixes/Frosting

• Other Non-Perishable Pantry Staples



Kid’s Closet Donations

• New socks, underwear, and shoes

• Gently used clothing 

• Clean and appropriate books and toys

• Newborn through high school clothing sizes

• Only donate usable and appropriate closing items to the KCC



Facts About the Kid’s Closet

• Four seasonal changes of  clothing are provided to the children of  families 
each year

• The KCC is only non-profit kids closet in Rio Rancho

• 617 families were served last year

• $1,600 was spent on the purchase of  new socks and underwear

• On-going donations of  kids’ clothing, cleaning products, trash bags, and cash 
for clothing and up-keep are encouraged



Sandoval County Board of County Commissioners

   
Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/24/2017  
Requestor: Maria Encinias, Administration
Item: Presentation

Information
Summary:
CNM Digital Media Lab Annual Report for FY16-17. 
(Victoria Stark-Romero, Digital Media Lab Liaison)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



Sandoval County Board of County Commissioners

   
Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/24/2017  
Requestor: Monica Archibeque, Clerk's Office
Item: Minutes

Information
Summary:
Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of August 10, 2017

Attachments
8/10/17 Minutes 



SANDOVAL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
AUGUST 10, 2017 – 6 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Chapman called meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.  Present were Chairman Chapman, Vice 
Chairman Heil, Commissioner Block and Commissioner Eichwald.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pledge of allegiance was led by County Clerk Eileen Garbagni.

3. INTRODUCTIONS & ANNOUNCEMENTS
Commissioner Block shared sad news that the Peace Lutheran Church was recently burned down.  
He reported that the person responsible was caught and he asked for prayers for the members of the 
church. Commissioner Eichwald wished Clerk Garbagni a happy birthday.

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Ronald Lucero spoke about a matter in Cabezon.  See attached.  Jennifer Garcia a Rio Rancho 
resident spoke about trash pickup in her area.  Wayne Armstrong spoke in favor of the proposed 
agreement with Lafarge/Vulcan.  County Treasurer Laura Montoya spoke about the lack of 
communication regarding terminations and resignations within the County. Also she voiced 
concerns about security issues, system changes and the climate assessment.  Marie Haycock a 
resident of San Pedro Creek Estates spoke about an abandoned trailer in her neighborhood that she 
feels is a safety hazard.
  

5. PRESENTATIONS
A. Federal Emergency Management Agency Acknowledgement of Fire Chief James Maxon for 

his Participation in the U.S. Fire Administration’s National Fire Academy and Successfully 
Completing the Executive Fire Officer Program and the Required Applied Research.
(Don Chapman, Chairman)
Chairman Chapman and all the Commissioners congratulated Fire Chief James Maxon on his 
completion of the Executive Fire Officer Program.  The Commissioners presented him with a 
plaque.  

B. National Association of Counties Annual Conference Healthy Counties: Early Childhood 
Development Summit July 22, 2017
(David Heil, Commissioner)
Vice Chairman Heil briefed the Commissioners on the NACo annual meeting he attended 
recently.  See attached.



C. Century Link will discuss the Connect America Fund provided by the FCC and accepted by 
Century Link last year and also the FCC requirements for County qualifications.
(Leo Baca, Government Affairs Director)
Century Link Government Affairs Director Leo Baca spoke about the Connect America Fund.  
See attached.

D. Coronado Soil and Water Conservation District to Acknowledge Lee Yardman, Sandoval 
County Public Works Department, Ted Montoya, former Coronado SWCD Board Member 
and to a Sandoval County Resident, in Appreciation of their Exemplary Work in Maintaining 
the Piedra Lisa Dam, which Protects the North end of Bernalillo and surrounding area in the 
event of Catastrophic Precipitation Events
(Lynn Montgomery, Chair)
Coronado Soil and Water Conservation District Chair Lynn Montgomery presented awards to 
Lee Yardman and Ted Montoya for their work in maintaining the Piedra Lisa Dam.

E. Sandoval Economic Alliance Quarterly Update
(Steve Jenkins, CEO & President of Sandoval Economic Alliance)
CEO & President of SEA Steve Jenkins provided the Commissioners with a quarterly update.  
See attached.

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Chairman Chapman added the following language to agenda item 14A: this agenda item will involve 
discussion of personnel matters and interim administration staffing of the Sandoval County Detention Center.  
Commissioner Block motion to approve as amended, second by Commissioner Eichwald.  Clerk 
Garbagni called for vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of July 27, 2017
B. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Sandoval County and Rio Rancho 

Public Schools for the Juvenile Justice Program Alternative Educational Setting Program 
(AES)/ $48,675.00

C. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Sandoval County and Rio Rancho 
Public Schools for the Juvenile Justice Program Alternative Educational Setting Program (AES) 
County Match/ $24,057.00

D. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Sandoval County and Bernalillo Public 
Schools for Juvenile Justice Program Learning Lab/ $48,400.00

E. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Sandoval County and Bernalillo Public 
Schools for the Juvenile Justice Program Learning Lab- County Match / $4,400.00

F. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Sandoval County and Bernalillo Public 
Schools for the Dare to Be You Program to be provided at the Bernalillo Middle, Santo 
Domingo and Cochiti Schools.

G. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Sandoval County and Bernalillo 
Public Schools for the Dare to Be You Program to be provided at the Bernalillo Middle, Santo 
Domingo and Cochiti Schools



Commissioner Eichwald voiced concern about the services in the northern part of the County.
Commissioner Block motion to approve, second by Vice Chairman Heil.  Clerk Garbagni called for 
vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

8. SANDOVAL COUNTY COMMISSION 
(Don Chapman, Commission Chairman)
Request for a Motion to Approve Settlement Agreement in Board of County Commissioners v. 
Lafarge, et al., D-1329-CV-2014-00589
Several concerned citizens spoke about the proposed settlement agreement.
Vice Chairman Heil motion to approve, second by Commissioner Block.  Clerk Garbagni called for 
vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

9. DIVISION OF PLANNING & ZONING
(Brad Stebleton, Senior Planner)
A. Request for a Motion to Approve the Donation of Parcels A & B, Nazcon Subdivision, as 

Shown on the Plat Thereof Recorded in Volume 2, Folio 360-B of the Records of The Sandoval 
County Clerk on August 24, 1981, to the Southern Sandoval County Arroyo Flood Control 
Authority (SSCAFCA)
Vice Chairman Heil motion to approve, second by Commissioner Eichwald.  Clerk Garbagni 
called for vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

B. Request for a Motion to Approve VAC-17-003 Request by Harris Surveying, Agent for Ronnie 
& Virginia Herrera, for Vacation of a 12 foot Right of Way Easement located within Lots 10 & 
11, La Petacca, Ponderosa, Sandoval County, New Mexico as shown on the Plat thereof 
recorded in the Office of the Sandoval County Clerk.
Commissioner Block motion to approve, second by Vice Chairman Heil.  Clerk Garbagni called 
for vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

10. DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
(Patricia Miller, Director)
Request for a Motion to Approve the Proposed Employee Climate Assessment Survey Instrument 
and Authorize Insightlink Communications to Implement and Administer the Climate Assessment 
Process on Behalf of Sandoval County.
Director Miller briefed the Commissioners on the climate assessment.  Commissioners asked 
questions and made comments.
Commissioner Block motion to approve, second by Commissioner Eichwald.  Clerk Garbagni 
called for vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

11. DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
(Jerri Paul-Seaborn, Director)
Request for a Motion to Approve (4) Sandoval County Information Security Policies. Acceptable 
Use of IT Resources, Physical Security for IT, System and Network Administrators and Media 
Handling and Destruction.
Vice Chairman Heil motion to approve, second by Commissioner Block.  Clerk Garbagni called for 
vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.



12. DIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS
(Tommy Mora, Director)
Request for a Motion to Approve the Agreement for the Provision of Solid Waste Services in the 
Unincorporated Areas of Sandoval County Excluding Placitas.
Director Mora and Financial Advisor Rob Burpo briefed the Commission on the proposed 
agreement.  Director Mora went over amendment made to Attachment 1, page 10, paragraph 2 to 
read: The Contractor’s cost for disposal of Sandoval County- generated waste at the Sandoval 
County Landfill will be $14.50 per ton, unless rates are increased by the Board of County Commissioners 
at which time the rates can be renegotiated.  Advisor Burpo advised the Commission to attach the letter 
from Universal Waste Systems, Inc. to the agreement as Attachment 2.  
Commissioner Block motion to approve as amended, second by Commissioner Eichwald.  Before a 
vote was taken Commissioners made comments and asked questions.  Also several concerned 
residents including representatives from Road Runner Waste Services Inc and Waste Management 
Company spoke about the agreement.
Commissioner Eichwald motion to approve as amended, second by Vice Chairman Heil.  Clerk 
Garbagni called for vote.  All Commissioners clarified their vote was for approval of the amended 
agreement.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.

13. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner Block thanked Commissioner Eichwald for inviting him to the Sandoval County 
Fair in Cuba and he thanked the town of Cuba for welcoming him and his daughter.  Chairman 
Chapman mentioned for the first time the last Planning & Zoning meeting was streamed live 
online.  During the P&Z meeting the P&Z Commissioner from District 3 proposed an oil and gas 
ordinance.  Chairman Chapman provided a copy to the Commissioners for their review.  
Chairman Chapman received an update from the NM Governor’s Office regarding the replacement 
Sandoval County Commissioner for District 1.  He stated that the applicants’ background checks 
are underway and they are estimating an appointment will be made in thirty days or less.  
Chairman Chapman attended a ribbon cutting for a flood control project called the Alberta 
Watershed Draining Improvement Project he thanked all involved for their efforts and for the 
record he thanked State Representative Powdrell, Representative Jason Harper and Senator Craig 
Brandt. Chairman Chapman and County Manager Maes constructed a letter in support of the PDV 
project and he encouraged all Commissioners to sign it.  

14. CLOSED SESSION
A. Personnel Matters in Accordance with the Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-

1(H)(2)
B. Limited Personnel Matters to Discuss the County Attorney Position, in Accordance with the 

Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2)
Chairman Chapman read the motion to go into closed session to discuss personnel matters in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act specifically for agenda item 14A to have a discussion 
of personnel matters and interim administration staffing of the Sandoval County Detention 
Center, second item is limited personnel matters to discuss County Attorney position in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act.



Vice Chairman Heil motion to enter into closed session at 9:38 p.m., second by Commissioner 
Block.  Clerk Garbagni called for vote.  Motion passed.  Vote was unanimous.
Chairman Chapman reconvened meeting at 11:08 p.m. and stated personnel matters in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act which also included discussion of personnel matters 
and interim administration staffing of the Sandoval County Detention Center, no final action 
was taken.  Chairman Chapman stated in regards to agenda item 14B limited personnel matters 
to discuss County Attorney position in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, an agreement 
was reached between the Commission and the County Attorney on her separation and the 
County Manager will handle the final agreement.

15. ADJOURN
Chairman Chapman adjourned meeting at 11:10 p.m.



Sandoval County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary

   
Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/24/2017  
Requestor: Denise King, Community Services
Commissioner Sponsored: No  
District: N/A - Not Commissioner Sponsored
Agenda: Consent

Information
Action Requested:
Approval to Extend the Agreement between Sandoval County and the New Mexico-
Aging and Long-Term Services Department to Continue the  Bernalillo Senior Center
Planning, Design and Construction Administration Phase. 

Why Action Is Necessary (Summary):
The Aging and Long-Term Services Department Legislative Capital Outlay for the
planning and design/ construction administration phase requires signature to execute.

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Commission sign the Legislative Capital Outlay contract for
the re-authorization, funding the planning/design and contraction administration phase
for the new Bernalillo Senior Center building.

Recommended Approval:
 

Department
Director/Elected

Official

Attorney
As to Form

Finance
Budget

County
Manager

Other

AR 08/15/17 -HS 8/17/17-------- CCH 8/17/17 DM 8/18/17 JR 8/18/17

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted? Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: FY17/18
Source of Funding: ALTSD/Legislative Capital Outlay 

Attachments
ALTSD Legislative Capital Outlay contract for Bernalillo 































Sandoval County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary

   
Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/24/2017  
Requestor: Maria Encinias, Administration
Commissioner Sponsored: Yes  
District: District 3
Agenda: Regular

Information
Action Requested:
Request for a Motion to Allow the Board of County Commission to Review and Discuss
the Proposed Oil and Gas Ordinance as Brought Forth by Planning and
Zoning Commissioner Dan Stoddard.

Why Action Is Necessary (Summary):
Recommendations:
Recommend Approval

Recommended Approval:
 

Department
Director/Elected

Official

Attorney
As to Form

County
Manager

Other

---------- ---------- ---------- ----------

Attachments
Oil and Gas Ordinance 















Sandoval County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary

   
Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/24/2017  
Requestor: Fred Marquez, Business Development
Commissioner Sponsored: No  
District: N/A - Not Commissioner Sponsored
Agenda: Regular

Information
Action Requested:
Request for a Motion to Approve Resolution. No. 8-24-17.9. Declaring the Intent
to Adopt the  2019-2023 Sandoval County Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan, to
Identify and Select Projects for Short and Long Range Planning. The State Requires
that the County Submits an ICIP to DFA in Order to Receive Legislative Funding for
Capital Projects.

Why Action Is Necessary (Summary):
The NM Department of Finance and Administration through its authority NMSA 1978,
Sections 5-8-6A, 6-6-2J, 6-6-4, 9-6-5.1, 11-6-2,11-6-3,11-6-4.1,11-6-5, and 11-6-5.1
strongly encourages each jurisdiction to prepare a five year ICIP.  The State requires
that the County submit its ICIP to DFA in order to receive Legislative funding for capital
projects.

Recommendations:
Recommend Board of County Commission Approval

Recommended Approval:
 

Department
Director/Elected

Official

Attorney
As to Form

County
Manager

Other

AV 08/15/17 HS 08/18/2017 DM 8/18/17 ----------

Attachments
Resolution 
Final List of Projects 
Priority Projects 1-5 



1

SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Resolution No. 8-24-17.9

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING SANDOVAL COUNTIY’S
INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, Sandoval County recognizes that the financing of public capital projects has 
become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally: and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms and 
maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities to 
define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and strategies to 
achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and 
selection in short and long range capital planning efforts.

WHEREAS, it is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps 
towards improving rational, long-range capital planning and budgeting for Sandoval County’s 
infrastructure.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE COUNTY OF SANDOVAL that:

1. The County hereby adopts the attached 2019-2023 Infrastructure Capital Improvements 
Plan, and

2. This resolution supersedes resolution No. 8-4-16.9



2

APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of August 24, 2017.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SANDOVAL COUNTY 

_________________________________
ATTEST: Don G. Chapman, Chairman

________________________________ _________________________________
Eileen Garbagni, County Clerk David J. Heil, Vice Chairman

_________________________________
APPROVE AS TO FORM Jay C. Block, Member

_______________________________ _________________________________
Heather Smallwood, Assistant County Attorney F. Kenneth Eichwald, Member

_________________________________
Vacant, Member 



Tuesday, August 15, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Sandoval County/ICIP 29000

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

Sandoval County

Project Summary

Total Amount

Funded Project Not Yet

ID Year Rank Project Title Category to date 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Cost Funded Phases?

33808 2019 001 Detention Center Security Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 350,000 No

29771 2019 002 Paseo del Volcan Hiways/Roads/Streets/Bridges 1,699,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 6,699,000 5,000,000 Yes

28027 2019 003 Offsite Facility for Data Protection Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 62,000 50,000 0 0 0 112,000 112,000 Yes

28040 2019 004 Communications System for First

Responders

Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs 3,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 1,500,000 15,000,000 11,500,000 No

31111 2019 005 County Road 11 Rehabilitation Hiways/Roads/Streets/Bridges 950,000 450,000 1,000,000 13,000,000 0 0 15,400,000 14,450,000 Yes

32295 2019 006 New Landfill Access Road Hiways/Roads/Streets/Bridges 0 800,000 0 0 0 0 800,000 800,000 No

32196 2019 007 Sena Building Utilities Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 250,000 0 0 0 0 250,000 250,000 Yes

20770 2019 008 Landfill Heavy Equipment Landfills 0 1,490,000 0 0 0 0 1,490,000 1,490,000 No

30965 2019 009 Westside Boulevard/Rainbow Hiways/Roads/Streets/Bridges 0 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000 500,000 No

28030 2019 010 Wireless Network Full Scale Secure Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 0 500,000 0 0 0 500,000 500,000 Yes

32191 2019 011 Wireless Connectivity for County

Personnel

Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 35,000 45,000 190,000 0 0 270,000 270,000 Yes

30968 2019 012 Placitas Library/ Fire Station Waterline

Project

Water Supply 0 225,000 0 0 0 0 225,000 225,000 No

32325 2019 013 Ambulances Fire 0 370,000 0 0 0 0 370,000 370,000 No

28031 2019 014 Network Assessment and Security Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 70,000 70,000 No

31021 2019 015 Remodel/Renovate the SC Data Center Adm/Service Facilities (local) 26,000 41,200 295,000 0 0 0 362,200 336,200 Yes



Tuesday, August 15, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Sandoval County/ICIP 29000

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

28038 2019 016 Microwave Backbone Infrastructure Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000 500,000 Yes

12284 2019 017 Sandoval County Fairgrounds Economic Development 595,240 604,337 957,042 507,148 416,000 416,000 3,495,767 2,900,527 Yes

31022 2019 018 Wire Key Areas of Sandoval County

Admin Building

Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 80,000 90,000 0 0 0 170,000 170,000 No

23741 2019 019 Land Acquisition - La Cueva Pub Wks

Yard

Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 68,000 0 0 0 0 68,000 68,000 No

31049 2019 020 Sheriffs Vehicles and Equipment Public Safety Vehicles 0 486,000 486,000 486,000 486,000 486,000 2,430,000 2,430,000 No

22075 2019 021 Detention Center Renovations Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs 0 100,000 150,000 700,000 700,000 0 1,650,000 1,650,000 No

32323 2019 022 Fire Administration Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 200,000 200,000 No

30967 2019 023 Placitas Library HVAC replacement Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 125,000 0 0 0 0 125,000 125,000 Yes

20758 2019 024 Cuba Shop Building Addition Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 123,000 0 0 0 0 123,000 123,000 No

31077 2019 025 Sandoval County Admin Expansion Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 540,500 0 0 0 0 540,500 540,500 No

23737 2020 001 Public Safety Facility Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 0 0 2,500,000 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 No

27959 2020 002 Judicial Complex Expansion Adm/Service Facilities (local) 0 0 0 8,000,000 0 0 8,000,000 8,000,000 No

27954 2021 001 New Detention Center Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs 0 0 0 0 4,860,000 61,800,000 66,660,000 66,660,000 Yes

9872 2021 002 Landfill Expansion Site Work Landfills 0 0 0 0 1,400,000 0 1,400,000 1,400,000 No

11981 2022 001 Public Works - Vehicles and Equipment Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs 0 0 0 0 0 3,100,000 3,100,000 3,100,000 No

Number of projects: 30

Funded to date: Year 1: Year 2: Year 3: Year 4: Year 5: Total Project Cost: Total Not Yet Funded:

Grand Totals 6,770,240 10,970,037 7,073,042 28,883,148 11,362,000 68,302,000 133,360,464 126,590,224



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:33808

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

ICIP Capital Project Description

Year/Rank 2019 001 ID:33808

Project Title: Detention Center Security Project Type: Renovate/Repair Category: Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs

Contact Name: Fred S Marquez Contact Phone: 5054045827 Contact E-mail: fmarquez@sandovalcountynm.gov

Project Location: 1100 Montoya Road    Bernalillo NM 87004 Latitude: 35.321734 Longitude: -106.569401

Legislative Language: emergency update to purchase and install updated and upgraded security systems for the SC detention center

Description/Scope of Work: The detention center is in need of additional surveillance cameras, security cell locks, security fencing with razor wire/electric wire, perimeter and parking lot lighting and expansion of the

current server for security data storage.  This project will include all wiring, software and hardware required to bring the detention center in to compliance for security measures.

Secured and Potential Funding Budget:

State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance

Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc.

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources.

Funding Funding Applied For? Amount Amt Expended Date(s)

Source(s) Amount Yes or No Secured to Date Received    Comment

CAP 350,000 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

TOTALS 350,000 0 0

Project Budget - Complete the Budget below.  Only include unfunded or unsecured funds under each project year. Note: Funded to Date column must equal the amounts listed above here.

_________________________Estimated Costs Not Yet Funded_________________________

Completed Funded to Date 2019  2020  2021  2022  2023  Total Project Cost

Water Rights N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easements and Rights of Way N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:33808

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

Acquisition N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Archaeological Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Environmental Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design (Engr./Arch.) N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Furnishing/Equipment No 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 350,000

TOTALS 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 350,000

Amount Not Yet Funded 350,000

Can this project be phased? No

Phase: A project phase is a fundable, standalone, functional or operable stage during the development and/or life of a project.

Project phases: Unfunded amounts broken down by phase and category.

Phase Amount Plan Design Construct Furnish/Equip Other (Wtr Rights,

Easements, Acq)

# Mos to Complete

1 0 No No No No No 0
2 0 No No No No No 0
3 0 No No No No No 0
4 0 No No No No No 0
5 0 No No No No No 0

TOTAL 0

 

Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it is completed? No

If no, please explain why: The facility currently maintains security system

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTAL

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000
Annual Operating Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Does the project lower operating costs? No



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:33808

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

If yes, please explain and provide estimates of operating savings

 

Entities who will assume the following

responsibilites for this project:

Own: Operate: Fiscal Agent: Own Land: Own Asset: Maintain:

Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County

Lease/operating agreement in place? No No No No No

 

1. Does the project have life expectancy of 10 or more years? Yes

2. Has the project had public input and buy-in? Yes

3.  Is the project necessary to address population or client growth and if so, will it provide services to that population or clientele? Yes

4.  Has the land for the project been acquired? Yes

5.  Is this project a regional priority?  For example, is it supported by more than one local government entity? Yes

If yes, please explain. If the detention center is not secured that becomes a public safety issue

6.  Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and completion of the project on budget? Yes

What department or department head would be in charge of oversight for the project? Provide name(s) of procurement

officer(s).

Public Works will be responsible to ensure a quality project

7.  Do the requested funds complete a fully functional phase of the project or complete a project previously funded by a legislative appropriation? Yes

If yes, please explain.

8.  Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project maintain or advance the region's economy? No

If yes, please explain.

9.  Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political subdivision? Yes

If yes, please explain and provide the number of people that will benefit from the project. All of the people of the State of New Mexico will benefit in a secure detention facility

10.  Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent and

unavoidable?  Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert.

Yes

If yes, please explain.  (If mandatory, provide Summary Page of the Federal, State or Judiciary Agency who issed the mandate.) The detention center, as a corrective action, is

required by the state and federal authorities to

become compliant in their security shortfalls



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:29771

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

ICIP Capital Project Description

Year/Rank 2019 002 ID:29771

Project Title: Paseo del Volcan Project Type: Renovate/Repair Category: Hiways/Roads/Streets/Bridges

Contact Name: Amy Griffin Contact Phone: 505-404-5828 Contact E-mail: agriffin@sandovalcountynm.gov

Project Location: Unincorporated Rio Rancho Estates    Rio Rancho NM 87144 Latitude: 35.182082 Longitude: -106.434595

Legislative Language: To improve Paseo del Volcan by acquiring a right of way in Rio Rancho NM, Sandoval County.

Description/Scope of Work: The whole process to obtain right of way for the completion of Paseo Del Volcan will be done in 2 phases.  The first phase will be to obtain right of way beginning at Unser to Rainbow.  The

second phase will be acquiring right of way from Rainbow to the Sandoval/Bernalillo County line.

Secured and Potential Funding Budget:

State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance

Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc.

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources.

Funding Funding Applied For? Amount Amt Expended Date(s)

Source(s) Amount Yes or No Secured to Date Received    Comment

CAP 5,609,000 Yes 1,699,000 0 6/17/15

FGRANT 5,000,000 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

TOTALS 10,609,000 1,699,000 0

Project Budget - Complete the Budget below.  Only include unfunded or unsecured funds under each project year. Note: Funded to Date column must equal the amounts listed above here.

_________________________Estimated Costs Not Yet Funded_________________________

Completed Funded to Date 2019  2020  2021  2022  2023  Total Project Cost

Water Rights N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easements and Rights of Way No 1,699,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 6,699,000



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:29771

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

Acquisition N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Archaeological Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Environmental Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design (Engr./Arch.) N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Furnishing/Equipment N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTALS 1,699,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 6,699,000

Amount Not Yet Funded 5,000,000

Can this project be phased? Yes

Phase: A project phase is a fundable, standalone, functional or operable stage during the development and/or life of a project.

Project phases: Unfunded amounts broken down by phase and category.

Phase Amount Plan Design Construct Furnish/Equip Other (Wtr Rights,

Easements, Acq)

# Mos to Complete

1 1,000,000 No No No No Yes 12
2 1,000,000 No No No No Yes 12
3 1,000,000 No No No No Yes 12
4 1,000,000 No No No No Yes 12
5 1,000,000 No No No No Yes 12

TOTAL 5,000,000

 

Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it is completed? No

If no, please explain why: Will be budgeted upon completion

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTAL

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0
Annual Operating Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Does the project lower operating costs? No



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:29771

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

If yes, please explain and provide estimates of operating savings

 

Entities who will assume the following

responsibilites for this project:

Own: Operate: Fiscal Agent: Own Land: Own Asset: Maintain:

For State ownership State State State State

Lease/operating agreement in place? No No No No No

 

1. Does the project have life expectancy of 10 or more years? Yes

2. Has the project had public input and buy-in? Yes

3.  Is the project necessary to address population or client growth and if so, will it provide services to that population or clientele? Yes

4.  Has the land for the project been acquired? No

5.  Is this project a regional priority?  For example, is it supported by more than one local government entity? Yes

If yes, please explain. City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, and City of Rio Rancho all support this project.

6.  Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and completion of the project on budget? Yes

What department or department head would be in charge of oversight for the project? Provide name(s) of procurement

officer(s).

Sandoval County Public Works Director will provide project

oversight and Joyce Roybal is the Procurement Officer.

7.  Do the requested funds complete a fully functional phase of the project or complete a project previously funded by a legislative appropriation? Yes

If yes, please explain. Yes this project will be fully functional and ready to start construction.

8.  Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project maintain or advance the region's economy? Yes

If yes, please explain. Yes this will help with transportation connectivity.

9.  Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political subdivision? Yes

If yes, please explain and provide the number of people that will benefit from the project. It would benefit  150,248 citizens by providing better connectivity though out the west side of

Rio Rancho and Albuquerque.

10.  Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent and

unavoidable?  Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert.

No

If yes, please explain.  (If mandatory, provide Summary Page of the Federal, State or Judiciary Agency who issed the mandate.)



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28027

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

ICIP Capital Project Description

Year/Rank 2019 003 ID:28027

Project Title: Offsite Facility for Data Protection Project Type: New Category: Adm/Service Facilities (local)

Contact Name: Jerri Paul-Seaborn Contact Phone: 505-867-7626 Contact E-mail: jpaul-seaborn@sandovalcountynm.gov

Project Location: Sandoval County    Unknown NM 87004 Latitude: 35.307682 Longitude: -106.868748

Legislative Language: To design, purchase and implement data transfer and storage at an offsite location

Description/Scope of Work: Design and implement an offsite location that meets best practice standards of a 50 mile distance from existing operations.   There are several locations in the state that could meet our need.

The County would need to provide hardware and connectivity equipment for full implementation.

Secured and Potential Funding Budget:

State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance

Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc.

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources.

Funding Funding Applied For? Amount Amt Expended Date(s)

Source(s) Amount Yes or No Secured to Date Received    Comment

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

TOTALS 0 0 0

Project Budget - Complete the Budget below.  Only include unfunded or unsecured funds under each project year. Note: Funded to Date column must equal the amounts listed above here.

_________________________Estimated Costs Not Yet Funded_________________________

Completed Funded to Date 2019  2020  2021  2022  2023  Total Project Cost

Water Rights N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easements and Rights of Way N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28027

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

Acquisition N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Archaeological Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Environmental Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design (Engr./Arch.) N/A 0 22,000 0 0 0 0 22,000
Construction N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Furnishing/Equipment N/A 0 40,000 50,000 0 0 0 90,000

TOTALS 0 62,000 50,000 0 0 0 112,000

Amount Not Yet Funded 112,000

Can this project be phased? Yes

Phase: A project phase is a fundable, standalone, functional or operable stage during the development and/or life of a project.

Project phases: Unfunded amounts broken down by phase and category.

Phase Amount Plan Design Construct Furnish/Equip Other (Wtr Rights,

Easements, Acq)

# Mos to Complete

1 22,000 No Yes No No No 12
2 40,000 No No No Yes No 3
3 50,000 No No No Yes No 3
4 0 No No No No No 0
5 0 No No No No No 0

TOTAL 112,000

 

Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it is completed? No

If no, please explain why:

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTAL

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 125,000
Annual Operating Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Does the project lower operating costs? No



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28027

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

If yes, please explain and provide estimates of operating savings 57

 

Entities who will assume the following

responsibilites for this project:

Own: Operate: Fiscal Agent: Own Land: Own Asset: Maintain:

Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County

Lease/operating agreement in place? No No No No No

 

1. Does the project have life expectancy of 10 or more years? Yes

2. Has the project had public input and buy-in? Yes

3.  Is the project necessary to address population or client growth and if so, will it provide services to that population or clientele? No

4.  Has the land for the project been acquired? No

5.  Is this project a regional priority?  For example, is it supported by more than one local government entity? Yes

If yes, please explain. Must have a continuity of operations for the County data is provided to other municipalities, E911 service, first responders. A offsite location to store data should pre mitigate.

6.  Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and completion of the project on budget? Yes

What department or department head would be in charge of oversight for the project? Provide name(s) of procurement

officer(s).

Sandoval County IT Director will provide project oversight and

Joyce Roybal is the Procurement Officer.

7.  Do the requested funds complete a fully functional phase of the project or complete a project previously funded by a legislative appropriation? Yes

If yes, please explain. It protects the County data and ensures continuity of operations and supports other municipalities.

8.  Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project maintain or advance the region's economy? No

If yes, please explain.

9.  Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political subdivision? Yes

If yes, please explain and provide the number of people that will benefit from the project. Protection of data and operations, including first responders.

10.  Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent and

unavoidable?  Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert.

No

If yes, please explain.  (If mandatory, provide Summary Page of the Federal, State or Judiciary Agency who issed the mandate.)



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28040

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

ICIP Capital Project Description

Year/Rank 2019 004 ID:28040

Project Title: Communications System for First Responders Project Type: Replace Existing Category: Public Safety Equipment/Bldgs

Contact Name: Fire Chief James Maxon Contact Phone: 505-934-8788 Contact E-mail: jmaxon@sandovalcountynm.gov

Project Location: Sandoval County    Bernalillo NM 87004 Latitude: 35.307933 Longitude: -106.584709

Legislative Language: To plan, design, purchase, implement and test a new public safety communications system for Sandoval County.

Description/Scope of Work: To replace the public safety communications infrastructure for the County Fire, and Sheriff's Department.  Sandoval County has agreements with several Municipalities, and tribes, which rely

on the radio infrastructure. Due to the geographic features found in Sandoval County, this project will require a major effort to design and engineer the system to properly provide service

coverage in at minimum 90 percent of the property and 95 percent of the population of Sandoval County .  Once designed and engineered  the equipment list will be compiled, property will be

need to be identified for use as a transmitter or relay site,  will require property lease and or acquisition, purchase and installation of equipment would follow the site confirmation.  The vendor

would be required to submit the system to final testing and acceptance by the County.

Secured and Potential Funding Budget:

State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance

Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc.

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources.

Funding Funding Applied For? Amount Amt Expended Date(s)

Source(s) Amount Yes or No Secured to Date Received    Comment

FGRANT 2,000,000 Yes 2,000,000 0 2016

LBONDS 1,500,000 Yes 1,500,000 0 2016

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

TOTALS 3,500,000 3,500,000 0

Project Budget - Complete the Budget below.  Only include unfunded or unsecured funds under each project year. Note: Funded to Date column must equal the amounts listed above here.

_________________________Estimated Costs Not Yet Funded_________________________

Completed Funded to Date 2019  2020  2021  2022  2023  Total Project Cost



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28040

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

Water Rights N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easements and Rights of Way N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acquisition N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Archaeological Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Environmental Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design (Engr./Arch.) N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Furnishing/Equipment No 3,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 1,500,000 15,000,000

TOTALS 3,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 1,500,000 15,000,000

Amount Not Yet Funded 11,500,000

Can this project be phased? No

Phase: A project phase is a fundable, standalone, functional or operable stage during the development and/or life of a project.

Project phases: Unfunded amounts broken down by phase and category.

Phase Amount Plan Design Construct Furnish/Equip Other (Wtr Rights,

Easements, Acq)

# Mos to Complete

1 0 No No No No No 0
2 0 No No No No No 0
3 0 No No No No No 0
4 0 No No No No No 0
5 0 No No No No No 0

TOTAL 0

 

Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it is completed? No

If no, please explain why: Will be budgeted in appropriate year

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTAL

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28040

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

0 0 0 0 0 0
Annual Operating Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Does the project lower operating costs? No

If yes, please explain and provide estimates of operating savings

 

Entities who will assume the following

responsibilites for this project:

Own: Operate: Fiscal Agent: Own Land: Own Asset: Maintain:

Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County 136,575

Lease/operating agreement in place? No No No No No

 

1. Does the project have life expectancy of 10 or more years? Yes

2. Has the project had public input and buy-in? Yes

3.  Is the project necessary to address population or client growth and if so, will it provide services to that population or clientele? Yes

4.  Has the land for the project been acquired? No

5.  Is this project a regional priority?  For example, is it supported by more than one local government entity? Yes

If yes, please explain. Improve emergency radio communications for law enforcement and fire agencies.  San Ysidro, Jemez Pueblo, Zia Pueblo, Jemez Springs, Cuba, Regina La Jara,

Budaghers,Torreon.

6.  Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and completion of the project on budget? Yes

What department or department head would be in charge of oversight for the project? Provide name(s) of procurement

officer(s).

Sandoval County Fire Chief James Maxon will provide project

oversight and Joyce Roybal is the Procurement Officer.

7.  Do the requested funds complete a fully functional phase of the project or complete a project previously funded by a legislative appropriation? No

If yes, please explain. La Cueva, Ponderosa, Canon, Seven Springs, Village of San Ysidro, Jemez Pueblo, Zia Pueblo, Jemez Springs, Cuba, Regina La Jara, Budaghers, Torreon. Will provide Safety

Services

8.  Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project maintain or advance the region's economy? Yes

If yes, please explain. Phase 2 will create at least 10 temp jobs for construction. The currant radio communications system in the Jemez and Cuba areas present a significant hazard to responders and

citizens.

9.  Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political subdivision? Yes

If yes, please explain and provide the number of people that will benefit from the project.



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:28040

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

10.  Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent and

unavoidable?  Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert.

Yes

If yes, please explain.  (If mandatory, provide Summary Page of the Federal, State or Judiciary Agency who issed the mandate.) Emergency responders and Sheriffs Deputies have

difficulty with receiving emergency calls and

responding when they are in their vehicles and causes

a delays in critical emergency services.



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:31111

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

ICIP Capital Project Description

Year/Rank 2019 005 ID:31111

Project Title: County Road 11 Rehabilitation Project Type: Replace Existing Category: Hiways/Roads/Streets/Bridges

Contact Name: Fred Marquez Contact Phone: 505-404-5827 Contact E-mail: fmarquez@sandovalcountynm.gov

Project Location: County Rd 11    Cuba NM 87013 Latitude: 36.020471 Longitude: -106.958939

Legislative Language: To plan, design, and construct the rehabilitation of County Road 11 in Cuba, NM, Sandoval County.

Description/Scope of Work: To plan, design, and construct the rehabilitation of County Road 11 in Cuba, NM. County Road 11 is in a dangerous state of disrepair.  The road and bridges were constructed in the 1930?s

and have exceeded their life expectancy. Sandoval County proposes to replace the deteriorating wood tressel bridges with prefabricated metal bridges.  There are 3 bridges (1784, 1786, 1787)

along the corridor.  The concrete box culvert (3233) needs to be cleaned and inspected for damage. County Road 11 is 11 miles long and needs to be rehabilitated.  The sub-grade is failing and

the asphalt surface has serious damage that is beyond repair.  Sandoval County proposes to rebuild the sub-grade, place of base course and chip seal or re-pave the surface of the roadway.

Sandoval County will follow procurement by requesting for proposals and selecting professional services by reviewing qualification within bids.

Secured and Potential Funding Budget:

State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance

Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc.

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources.

Funding Funding Applied For? Amount Amt Expended Date(s)

Source(s) Amount Yes or No Secured to Date Received    Comment

DOT 14,450,000 Yes 0 0

FGRANT 14,450,000 Yes 0 0

LFUNDS 950,000 No 950,000 950,000

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

0 No 0 0

TOTALS 29,850,000 950,000 950,000

Project Budget - Complete the Budget below.  Only include unfunded or unsecured funds under each project year. Note: Funded to Date column must equal the amounts listed above here.

_________________________Estimated Costs Not Yet Funded_________________________

Completed Funded to Date 2019  2020  2021  2022  2023  Total Project Cost



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:31111

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

Water Rights N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easements and Rights of Way Yes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acquisition N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Archaeological Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Environmental Studies N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning No 0 450,000 0 0 0 0 450,000
Design (Engr./Arch.) No 0 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000
Construction No 950,000 0 0 13,000,000 0 0 13,950,000
Furnishing/Equipment N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTALS 950,000 450,000 1,000,000 13,000,000 0 0 15,400,000

Amount Not Yet Funded 14,450,000

Can this project be phased? Yes

Phase: A project phase is a fundable, standalone, functional or operable stage during the development and/or life of a project.

Project phases: Unfunded amounts broken down by phase and category.

Phase Amount Plan Design Construct Furnish/Equip Other (Wtr Rights,

Easements, Acq)

# Mos to Complete

1 450,000 Yes No No No No 6
2 1,000,000 No Yes No No No 12
3 13,000,000 No No Yes No No 6
4 0 No No No No No 0
5 0 No No No No No 0

TOTAL 14,450,000

 

Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it is completed? Yes

If no, please explain why:

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTAL

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:31111

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000
Annual Operating Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Does the project lower operating costs? No

If yes, please explain and provide estimates of operating savings

 

Entities who will assume the following

responsibilites for this project:

Own: Operate: Fiscal Agent: Own Land: Own Asset: Maintain:

Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County Sandoval County

Lease/operating agreement in place? No No No No No

 

1. Does the project have life expectancy of 10 or more years? Yes

2. Has the project had public input and buy-in? Yes

3.  Is the project necessary to address population or client growth and if so, will it provide services to that population or clientele? Yes

4.  Has the land for the project been acquired? Yes

5.  Is this project a regional priority?  For example, is it supported by more than one local government entity? Yes

If yes, please explain. NMDOT, Village of Cuba, MRCOG, and several others have written letters of support for this project.

6.  Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and completion of the project on budget? Yes

What department or department head would be in charge of oversight for the project? Provide name(s) of procurement

officer(s).

Sandoval County Public Works Director will provide project

oversight and Joyce Roybal is the Procurement Officer.

7.  Do the requested funds complete a fully functional phase of the project or complete a project previously funded by a legislative appropriation? Yes

If yes, please explain. The funds will cover expenses for all of the phases recorded with the original scope of work.

8.  Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project maintain or advance the region's economy? No

If yes, please explain.

9.  Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political subdivision? Yes

If yes, please explain and provide the number of people that will benefit from the project. The project will benefit the Village of Cuba, and regional visitors to County and State

facilities. There are several tourist attractions in the area that will benefit also.

10.  Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent and

unavoidable?  Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert.

Yes



Friday, August 11, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Sandoval County/ICIP 29000Project ID:31111

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2019-2023

If yes, please explain.  (If mandatory, provide Summary Page of the Federal, State or Judiciary Agency who issed the mandate.) The bridge is currently unpassable for fire trucks in a

heavily wooded area. The bridge is also not safe for

school buses and other heavy tuck traffic.


	Agenda
	5.A._Star House West Food Pantry and Closet
	ATT_Storehouse West Presentation 
	5.B._CNM Digital Media Lab's Annual Report
	7.A._Minutes
	ATT_8_10_17 Minutes
	7.B._ALTSD--Legislative Capital Outlay for the Bernalillo Senior Planning and Design  
	ATT_ALTSD Legislative Capital Outlay contract for Bernalillo 
	AI_525_Proposed Oil and Gas Ordiannce 
	ATT_Oil and Gas Ordinance 
	AI_523_ICIP Resolution Adoption
	ATT_Resolution
	ATT_Final List of Projects
	ATT_Priority Projects 1-5
	2019-2023 1 Detention Center Security
	2019-2023 2 Paseo del Volcan
	2019-2023 3 Offsite Facility for Data Protection
	2019-2023 4 Communication for First Responders
	2019-2023 5 County Road 11


